Citx Secretal_'x

From: Manager e |'I._, e nw ‘»T-‘T
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:07 PM DJEH Wi i
To: Jeff Rasco } I
Cc: City Secretary; City Clerk; Code Admin MAY 2 0 2024 {_'L)
Subject: Resignation

Attachments: Resignation.pdf By Q’A

Mayor and Council (Bcg)
Please see attached.

Kevin Rule
City Manager, City of Woodecreek

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, TX 78676-3327

manager@woodcreektx.gov
Office: 512.847.9390 Ext. 202

Cell: 512.878.9102




EGEIVE
MAY 2 0 2024
May 20, 2024 By_ <2~

Mayor Rasco,

Please accept this letter as official notification of my resignation as City Manager
for the City of Woodcreek, effective immediately on May 20", 2024. [ want to
thank the City of Woodcreek and the citizens of Woodcreek for the support given
to me during my tenure.

[ wish the City of Woodcreek the best in the future.

Sincerely,

Kevin Rule

CC: Suzanne Mac Kenzie, City Secretary
Taffy Barker, City Clerk
Jim Burton, Director of Development Services
City Council Members, City of Woodcreek



